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EL PASO WATER 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

1154 HAWKINS BLVD. 
EL PASO, TEXAS 79925 

Auditing Services 

BID NUMBER RFQ116-22 

ADDENDUM NUMBER 2 

October 21, 2022 

Attention of all bidders is directed to the following addendum to this Bid Proposal: 

A. Response(s) to Bidder’s question(s):

• Question:

On PDF Page 17, in item #2 below, there is mention of unit price and total price, however it 
does not appear that price is a factor in the evaluation criteria. Are you requesting fees be 
provided as part of the RFQ response or will fees be negotiated/discussed after a selection 
has been made?

Answer:

INSTRUCTIONS TO PROPOSERS Item #14 and Item #15 are NOT required for this RFQ.

• Question:
Can you provide the total hours and/or weeks spent by the engagement team in the prior year 
and the total audit fees charged?
Answer: 1,393 hours and $165,500

• Question:

Is there an electronic submission option for the proposal submission?

Answer:

No, please refer to page 2 of the RFQ for submittal instructions

• Question:

Are you open to the prime auditor utilizing another firm as a subcontractor (i.e. local network 
firm)?

Answer:

Yes, for some of the test work and as long as the subcontract firm is qualified and meets the 
requirements under this RFQ.

• Question:

When does interim and year-end fieldwork typically take place?

Answer:

Audit usually runs from March and the ACFR is finalized in Late June to present Mid July.
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• Question:
Approximately how many leases are you evaluating for GASB 87.  Are you planning on
utilizing software to account for leases?
Answer:

120 leases will utilize LeaseQuery software.

• Question:
Do you anticipate issuing revenue bonds within the next 18 months?
Answer:

Yes

• Question:
Are you subject to any non-routine regulatory investigations?
Answer:

No

Bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum and submit this acknowledgment with their 
bid submittal. Failure to acknowledge addendum(s), may result in rejection of bid. 

____________________ 
Christina Rivas 
Procurement Analyst 

_______________________________________ 
BIDDER’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF RECEIPT 

_________ 
MSolis 


